
RFI FORM 
Contractor Name:  

Address:   
Phone/Fax:   

 Send to:  cecil.nichols@va.gov  

RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 
 

 
RFI NO.: 

014 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

REPAIR Existing Roof 
and INSTALL Doors & 
Canopy, Building 46 

DATE REQUESTED: 
09/06/2017 

SOLICITATION NO.: 
 

VA262-17-B-1481 
REFERENCE: roll-up doors 

DRAWING: 
 

 
 

SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Please be specific as possible: 

Clarification to Amendment A00003: 

For Roll-up Doors,  
(1) Can you please specify brand, manufacturer, and hardware?  Are doors to be ADA rated? 

What are the specifications for doors and door hardware?  What are the dimensions of the 
three (3) Single Doors and three (3) Double Doors? 

This was RFI’d and the response was to check drawing.  Information is not disclosed on 
submitted Drawing SK-2. 

(2)  Are Roll-Up Doors six (6) 14’ x 10’ manually operated or motorized with a safety device?   
Are these to be manufacturer coated or field coated/painted? 

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

1. No brand name, manufacturer, or hardware will be specified; see VA requirements and 
specifications per TIL at website www.cfm.va.gov.Til.  ADA rating will be required per TIL.  
Dimensions of the single and double doors will be field verified by the Contractor upon 
award.  The single door is approximately 7’ high x 4’ wide.  The single door (West) is 7’ x 35”. 
The double door open is approximate 7’ x 6’ wide. 

2. There are four (4) roll-up doors at 14’ x 10’.  The other two (2) doors will be of a different size.  
The door to the Northwest on the drawings is a replacement of the existing size at 9’-2” x 9’-
9” wide.  The door in room 127 (the southern-most roll-up door) will be located in the infield 
area.  Contractor shall provide the largest door possible in that area.  The infield area is 
approximately 9’-9” wide x 9’-3” high.  The roll-up doors will be motorized with a safety 
device; see TIL specifications for field or manufacturer or field coated/painted. 

mailto:cecil.nichols@va.gov
http://www.cfm.va.gov.til/


 

 

 

TRACKING NO.: AMENDMENT NO.: 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER:  

Benny Dillon, VA COR 

DATE:  

9/12/2017 

 


